David Engel

From: The Vasbys [kvasby@smallbytes.net]
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2013 2:42 PM

To: Undisclosed-Recipient:;

Subject: Lincoln High Newsletter - 7/25/13
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This week's topics:
1. What part of "growing old" annoys you the most?
2. What was your worst experience as a teacher - either in a school or "on the job"?
3. What's your favorite cheese?
4. Have you ever "negotiated" the cost of a medical procedure?
5. Have you ever gone on a river cruise? On the Mississippi or a river in Europe?

and responses:

Barb Camack - barbaracammack@hotmail.com

Growing old - Arthritis!!!

We've been on a river cruise from Budapest, Hungary to Nuremburg, Germany. We left in late October when it was 80
degrees to start the trip, snowed in Vienna, Austria and had mostly sunny days. There were only 60 passengers and
nearly as many crew. | still have a sense of wonderment when our boat had a highway running beneath it for one part of
the trip. A riverboat is unique because of its size and can tie up close to towns so the boarding is much easier than the
monster cruise ships. We really got to know the fellow passengers, many of the crew and had a young female director
who was tops. We also met up with a server we'd had on a Caribbean cruise whose homeland was Hungary. She spent
the day with us in Budapest and acted as a tour guide, also bringing us from her town-homemade sausage and a liqueur
made only in her town. Of course, in Europe, there is so much history and wonderful art and architecture to enjoy as well
as trying to understand new languages that makes it somewhat different from sunning and drinking on the island cruises.
We have been to Alaska and through the Panama Canal as well as to New Zealand and Australia by ship but the river
cruise was one of our favorites.

Hope Pete Parsons would comment as | know he's done several river cruises in Europe.

Peter Parsons - petepars@live.com

Kent, thanks for all your effort with the news letter. | have been down the Mississippi river seven times, not exactly a
cruise but yacht delivery's from Wisconsin to Caribbean. The current is against you going north so my routes have been
up the east coast to New York, up the Hudson to the Erie bardge canal and through the Great Lakes back to Wisconsin. |
did this type of work for about 15 years on many different vessels that were to large to transport over roads.
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Not involving work | have been on 5 European river cruises, we go through company called Grand Circle tours. Have
always enjoyed those trips, even thought | couldn't pilot the ship. My mother who is now 94 has joined us on all the
European river trips.

Jack Sultze - jsultze@verizon.net

What part of "growing old" annoys you the most? - Old?? I'm not old!!... well, there is that peeing thing. Then there’s the
getting down on the floor and making all of those noises getting back up thing. Oh, there’s the going to another room and
forgetting why. Being married to an old person is a little strange, when | think about it. She probably thinks so too.
Getting the senior citizen discount without asking for it has always pissed me off... very annoying.

How about what is NOT annoying? Not going to work... definitely not annoying. Grandchildren and great-grandchildren,
very NOT annoying! Good health (knock on wood).

P.S.
| know that you don't like to get too political with this newsletter but, if you have a chance, give this a listen....
I am a big fan of Mark Levin.

| have his books and listen to his radio program often, usually the podcasts he posts. His July 10 program, the first hour
and about 10 minutes on his podcast, | think, is a must hear for every American.

| sent this link to a neighbor, an ultra liberal retired school teacher that | like to, sort of, harass with conservative
information.

She actually listened to this an, I think, it might have brought her into the light. The tone of our conversation has changed.

Here’s the link to his website: The Mark Levin Show GoTo the Audio Rewinds

Sue (Christensen) Weimer - sjweimer09 @ gmail.com

The things that bother me the most about growing older:
1. Sometimes I have "air pockets" in my memory. There are times when I see someone I know very well and
can't remember their name right off the top of my head. Or there is a word I'm searching for while talking to

someone and "poof" it's gone.

2. A few months ago I had to get a hearing aid. Lots of ear infections while growing up so it was inevitable
that there be problems down the road but it still makes me feel "old".

3. Age spots----that's what I get for tanning on the shores of Lake Wazeecha white sand beach. Who knew?!
All in all, those things don't seem so bad after seeing them in print. Could be worse. Zumba Gold classes,

bowling twice a week, walking everyday besides the usual house and yard work keeps me motivated. Now, if |
could just remember where I put my bifocals ;>))
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Kathy Gotter - gotterkd @yahoo.com

5. Have you ever gone on a river cruise? - Don and I had memorable river cruises on the Mozel and the Rhine
when we were stationed in Germany at a missile battery in Neidenbach. We were there 66-67. Loved it
because the little village was a neat place to be.in the mid 60's. History has always been a great love of mine
and I was in 7th heaven when we went on those trips. The countryside is covered with castles and churches.
Each one was more beautiful than the next. Even the old German bunkers were a sight to see. Don wasn't as
interested but he let me see and touch and read every little tidbit I could find. We spent our first anniversary
there and hope to spend our 50th there in 2016.

Gene Hafermann - genehafermann @ charter.net

1. The part of getting older that frustrates me the most is having to wear glasses to do close up projects like
wiring an outlet. Needing more sleep to recover is a bit annoying too as that means less time to get things done.

2. Worst 2 experiences as a teacher (which of course became learning experiences for me) were once when I
was a TA in college and thought I had found an error in a handout made by the professor and as I confronted
him (feeling rather good about how smart I was), he proceeded to explain where my thinking was wrong and
how I needed to be sure of my facts before confronting anyone. He was also my major professor. Ooops!

A second time occurred when in the late 80’s I was conducting a training for a group of 30 people in a room
that had an assortment of computers that were all different and I hadn’t reviewed the software installs done by
others before I started. It wasn’t long before hands started going up and students started saying “mine isn’t
working the way you are describing”. I was by myself and I spent most of my time fixing the
installs/configurations and no one but me learned anything. Thereafter I always got to the classroom a day early
to check each computer and tried to have an assistant to help students who were having trouble with the hands-
on exercises. It is very true that if you really want to learn a subject, try to teach it.

3. I prefer Sharp Aged Chedder cheese if just eating cheese with nuts or crackers. I like various other kinds like
Swiss on sandwiches. I don’t really care for the softer cheeses.

4. Thave never had to negotiate a medical procedure, but you can bet I would if I didn’t have insurance.
Theoretically the HMOs do that for us.

5. Thave gone on a several river cruises. Once on the Mississippi between LaCrosse and Prairie du Chien on

the Julia-Belle Swain (my daughter and X-wife were providing the musical entertainment). Once along the
Riverwalk in San Antonio. And recently took a cruise to the Statue of Liberty on the Hudson River.
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The Cat In The Hat On Aging

I cannct see
I cannot pee
I cannot chew
I cannot serew
Oh, my God, what can I do2
My memary shrinks
My hearing stinks
Mo sense of smell
T look like hell
My mood is bad -- can you tell?
Mv body's drooping
Have trouble pooping
The Golden Years have come at last
The Golden Years can kiss my ass
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David Engel

From: BargainOutfittersSpecials [BargainOutfittersSpecials@bargainoutfitters.com]
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 12:16 AM

To: David Engel

Subject: Friday FLASH Sale!... Limited Time on Big Discounts...

BARGAN  welcome to the Best Bargains on Earth!
MTFIWEHS.M “You'll never, EVER beat these prices!”

SINCE 1999

Footwear | Clothing | New Arrivals | Seasonal Deals | Brand Name Bargains
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